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To: Brindee Collins

Cc: Nick Talik , Christine WiIIiams_

Bee: Mike W
Hello Brindee -
First and foremost, we are sorry to hear about your family emergency and hope things work out well for all involved.
We received the Court's order today resetting the 9/27/2024 scheduling conference to 11/08/2024, the same date set for
the hearing for our motion to compel. It appeared to us, the order appeared to express the Court's hope that the
discovery issues we have raised would be resolved prior to the hearing.
With that said, we would like to offer again to work with the board to resolve the matter. As stated previously, we are
willing to listen to any concerns the board has, to include potentially agreeing to stipulate to a date in which the board will
respond to our interrogatories and request for production. We are also willing to meet with you in person in an attempt to
come to a resolution of these matters. If Northern Star has a conference room and is willing to let us use it, we would
propose, if you agree to confer in person, that we meet at that location on a date and time in the near future.
We desire and are hopeful we can resolve the discovery matters prior to the 11/08/2024 hearing.

Sincerely,

Michael and Christine Williams
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